
Jomsky, Mark 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Madison, Steve 
Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:14PM 
Jomsky, Mark 
Steinmeyer, John 
Agendize for Call for Review 

High 

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review to BZA of HDP#5481 (1493 Scenic Drive, 91103). 

A signed copy of this request will be forwarded to your office. 
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October 26, 2011 

Annette Nicole 
1493 Scenic Dr. 
Pasadena, CA 911 03 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
PLANNING DIVISION 

Subject: Hillside Development Permit #5481 
1493 Scenic Drive 
Council District #6 

Dear Ms. Nicole: 

PLN201 0-00280 

Your application for a Hillside Development Permit #5481 at 1493 Scenic Drive was 
considered by the Hearing Officer on October 19, 2011. 

HILLSIDE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT: To allow additions greater than 500 square 
feet to a one-story, single-family residence in the Hillside Overlay District. The 
project involves the partial demolition (720 square feet) of the existing 1 ,532 
square foot, single-family residence with an attached one-car garage to allow 
first-floor additions, the construction of a new second-floor of 720 square feet 
and a new basement of 670 square feet. 

Because of a substantial change to the proposal (basement addition), the project 
was reconsidered by the Hearing Officer as a new application. The project 
requires the following land use entitlements: 

1) Hillside Development Permit: To add a new second floor and additions along with 
the first floor of an existing one-story single-family residence; 

2) Variance: To provide only one covered parking space where two covered 
parking spaces are required; and 

3) Variance: To allow the new second-story to be located within the 
encroachment plane. 

After careful consideration of this application, and with full knowledge of the property 
and vicinity, the Hearing Officer made the findings as shown on Attachment A to this 
letter. 
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Based upon these findings, it was decided by the Hearing Officer that the Hillside 
Development Permit for additions and the Variance to allow the new second-story to 
be located within the encroachment plane be approved with the conditions listed in 
Attachment B, and that the Variance to provide only one-covered parking space where 
two-covered parking spaces are required be disapproved in accordance with submitted 
plans stamped October 19, 2011. 

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of 
the right granted unde.r this application must be commenced within two years of the 
effective date of the approval, unless otherwise specified in the conditions of approval. 
The Planning Director can grant a one-year extension of your approval. Such a request 
and the appropriate fee must be received before the expiration date. The right granted 
by this approval may be revoked if the entitlement is exercised contrary to the 
conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation of the Zoning Code. 

You are advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to vest the 
rights granted by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction 
diligently pursued to completion prior to the expiration of this approval. It should be 
noted that the time frame within which judicial review of the decision must be sought is 
governed by California Code of Civil Procedures, Section 1094.6. 

You are hereby notified that, pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17.72, any 
person affected or aggrieved by the decision of the Hearing Officer has the right to' 
appeal this decision within ten days (October 31, 2011 ). The effective date of this 
case will be November 1, 2011. Prior to such effective date, a member of the City 
Council or Planning Commission may request that it be called for review to the Board of 
Zoning Appeals per section 17 .72.060. If the tenth day falls on a day when City offices 
are closed, the appeal deadline shall be extended through the next day when offices 
are open. The decision becomes effective on the eleventh day from the date of the 
decision. The regular Appeal fee is $3.833.89. The Appeal fee for Non-profit 
Community-based Organizations pre-registered with Neighborhood Connections is 
$1 ,916.94. 

Any permits necessary may be issued to you by the Building Division on or after the 
effective date stated above. A building permit application may be submitted before the 
appeal deadline has expired with the understanding that should an appeal be filed, your 
application may, at your expense, be required to be revised to comply with the decision 
on the appeal. A copy of this decision letter (including conditions of approval and any 
mitigation monitoring program) shall be incorporated into the plans submitted for 
building permits. 

The Hearing Officer adopted the environmental determination that this project has been 
determined to be exempt from environmental review pursuant to the guidelines of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §21 080(b )(9); 
Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 3, Class 1 §15301, Existing Facilities). This 
section specifically applies to small additions, expansions or alterations to existing 
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